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APPROVED FOR TRANSMITTAL TO SCHOOL BOARD:

DATE ASSIGNED FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION: July 23, 2014

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend that the governing body accept the submission of the certified
estimated 2014 debt collection report.

RATIONALL:

Per Sec. 26.04(b) of the State Property Tax Code states that the Assessor shall submit
this report to the governing body

BUDGLETARY INFORMATION:
N/A
BOARD POLICY REFERENCE AND COMPLIANCE:

Section 26.04(b) StateProperty Tax Code




_g" UNITED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
“UNITED FOR CHILDREN”
% Norma Farabough, RTA, CSTA, CTA

Tax Assessor-Collector

LAREDO, TEXAS

MEMORANDUM

TO: U.LS.D. Board of Trustees
Mr. Roberto J. Santos, Superintendent
Mrs. Laida Benavides, Asst. Superintendent of/ Business & Finance

FROM: Mrs. Norma Farabough, RTA, CSTA, CTA
Tax Assessor-Collector

RE: Estimated 2014 Debt Service Collection Rate

DATE: July 23, 2014

I, Norma Farabough, Tax Assessor-Collector for United Independent School
District, do hereby certify an Estimated Debt Service 2014 Collection Rate from
September 1, 2014 thru August 31, 2015 to be 100%

Mrs. Norma Farabough, RTA, CSTA, CTA
Tax Assessor-Collector



